Correen Kakegamic

From: Bhandari, Megharaj <Megharaj.Bhandari@deltahotels.com>
Sent: April 26, 2024 9:53 AM

To: Correen Kakegamic

Subject: Re: NAN Legal Event - May 23 - May 15, 2024

CAUTION - EXTERNAL E-MAIL- Do not click or open attachments unless you recognize the sender.
Good Morning, Correen,

Thank you for the guest names. | have uploaded the reservations and are ready to go. Please let
me know the details of:

« Jim Beardy number of nights

» Saggius’ reservation

The total cost of room nights (11) comes to around $3606.69 including taxes.
Please let me know if | can assist in any way.

Thank you.
Megharaj Bhandari

Sales Coordinator

Delta Hotels by Marriott Thunder Bay
2240 Sleeping Giant Parkway

Thunder Bay, ON P7A OE7

Direct Tel: 807-285-9336

Megharaj.bhandari@deltahotels.com
marriott.com/YQTDE

Simple made perfect.

MARRIOTT

BONVOY

From: Correen Kakegamic <ckakegamic@nanlegal.on.ca>

Sent: Thursday, April 25, 2024 4:59 PM

To: Bhandari, Megharaj <Megharaj.Bhandari@deltahotels.com>
Subject: Re: NAN Legal Event - May 23 - May 15, 2024

This message is from an EXTERNAL SENDER - be CAUTIOUS, particularly with links and attachments.

Hello,



